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MARION COUNTY PROPERTY APPRAISER

JIMMY H. COWAN, JR., CFA
PROPERTY APPRAISER

501 S.E. 25th AVENUE
OCALA, FLORIDA

May 30, 2025

Marion County

Board of County Commissioners
601 S.E. 25" Avenue
Ocala, FL 34471

Dear Taxing Authority:

This is pursuant to Florida Statute 200.065(8), which states the Property Appraiser shall
deliver to the presiding officer of each Tax Authority within the County, on June 1%, an
estimate of the total assessed value on nonexempt property for the current year for budget
planning purposes.

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
SILVER SPRINGS

Estimate of Taxable Value for the 2025 is as follows:

Base Year
Code CRA Districts Year Taxable Value Estimate
77 Resolution #13-R-169 2013 74,027,925 200,200,000

Sincerely,

# )
Jimmy H. Cowan, Jr., CFA
Marion County Property Appraiser
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